
DECISION MEMORAI\DTJM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COM1VIISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: DAYN HARDIE
MATT HUNTER
DEPUTYS ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: OCTOBER 14,2020

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF SUEZ WATER IDAHO
INC. FOR AUTHORITY TO INCREASE ITS RATES AND CHARGES FOR
WATER sERvrcE IN THE srATE oF IDAH0; GASE No. suz-w-20-02.

On September 30, 2020, Suez Water Idaho, Inc. ("Company") filed an Application

requesting authorization to raise the rates it charges for water service. The Company request an

October 31,2020 effective date.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommendsthe Commission issue a Notice of Application, Notice of Intervention

Deadline establishing a2l -day interventionperiod, and suspend the Company's proposed effective

date.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application, a Notice of Intervention

Deadline establishing a2l -day interventionperiod, and suspend the Company's proposed effective

date?

Dayn Hard
Deputy Attomey General
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